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RE: California Energy Commission (CEC): invitation to September 23, 2020
Committee Conference

Segall, Craig@ARB <Craig.Segall@arb.ca.gov>

Thu 9/17/2020 3:26 PM

To: Lee, Ralph@Energy <ralph.lee@energy.ca.gov>

Cc: Barrera, Linda@Energy <Linda.Barrera@energy.ca.gov>; Sax, Todd@ARB <todd.sax@arb.ca.gov>; Graham,

Courtney@ARB <courtney.graham@arb.ca.gov>; Mehl, Dave@ARB <David.Mehl@arb.ca.gov>; Dyer, Wesley@ARB
<wesley.dyer@arb.ca.gov>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr. Lee:

Thank you for writing. CARB will plan to appear at the Conference. | have copied the Enforcement
Division management chain and attorney Wesley Dyer to keep them in the loop. We will notify you
well before 9/23 if anything changes logistically.

Best,
Craig

Craig Segall
Assistant Chief Counsel
California Air Resources Board
| // 1001 | Street Sacramento, CA
95814
ERAZ thloF 85 !,‘él ﬁ‘) Craig.Segall@arb.ca.gov
Pronouns: he/him

From: Lee, Ralph@Energy <ralph.lee @energy.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 11:28 AM

To: Segall, Craig@ARB <Craig.Segall@arb.ca.gov>

Cc: Barrera, Linda@Energy <Linda.Barrera@energy.ca.gov>

Subject: California Energy Commission (CEC): invitation to September 23, 2020 Committee
Conference

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr. Segall:

| am one of the Hearing Officers assigned to the CEC Committee (Committee)
designated to conduct proceedings in review of the application for a small power
plant exemption (SPPE) for the Great Oaks South Backup Generating Facility (20-
SPPE-01). Information about the project may be found on the CEC’s project web
page.!]



mailto:Craig.Segall@arb.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https://lgbt.ucsf.edu/pronounsmatter&data=01%7C01%7C%7Ce9cbdccb2ac147e8984e08d85b58bcb8%7Cac3a124413f44ef68d1bbaa27148194e%7C0&sdata=WfTn4dlSK/ilsjzn47SF0l/vTobsx3PMpeD2pBaJIbM=&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https://ww2.energy.ca.gov/sitingcases/greatoakssouth/&data=01%7C01%7C%7Ce9cbdccb2ac147e8984e08d85b58bcb8%7Cac3a124413f44ef68d1bbaa27148194e%7C0&sdata=06CRG1neaU9Czpun5x69n86xE7LO7P8ZryLIQBjqQPU=&reserved=0

The California Air Resources Board (CARB) has expressed interest in contributing
to the CEC’s review of projects that involve backup generators in the Bay Area.

| write to inform CARB of an opportunity to provide public comment at the
Committee’s September 23, 2020 Committee Conference for the Great Oaks
South Backup Generating Facility. Here is notice of the event.[’l We are interested
to know whether CARB intends to participate in this proceeding and the extent to
which it may have any preliminary concerns or other comments.

We would welcome a response indicating whether CARB will attend. But please
note that when responding, do not include substantive information. Note that this
email and your response to it will be filed in the docket of the proceeding.

Sincerely,

Ralph Lee

Senior Attorney

Office of the Chief Counsel
California Energy Commission
Phone: 916-654-3953
www.energy.ca.gov
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